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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

CIRCULAR LETTER 2968 — OCTOBER 11, 2005

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Donna Knepper

RE: Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
Circular Letter 2967 — September 20, 2005
Item Number 3868 NCCI Proposal Iltem B-1391 — Revision to Basic
Manual Classifications

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of the Wisconsin, Office of the Commissioner of
Insurance has advised that the action taken by the Rating Committee has been approved.

The following change is made to Code 5537:

Code 5537 — Heating, Ventilation, Air-Conditioning and Refrigeration Systems —
Installation, Service and Repair — Shop and Outside & Drivers to include all aspects
of air-conditioning and heating installation and repair. Division of payroll between
5537 and any other contracting classification is not permitted when all or a majority
portion of the work for an HVAC contract is preformed by a single contractor.

This change is effective October 1, 2005, applicable to new and renewal business only.
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